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June 25, 2025 
ACO 25-0057 

CUI // SP-SRI 
Security-Related Information-Withhold Under 10 CFR 2.390 

ATTN: Document Control Desk 
Craig Erlanger, Acting Director 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 

American Centrifuge Plant; Docket Number 70-7004; License Number SNM-2011 

Request for Foreign Ownership, Control, or Influence and Facility Security Clearance 
Determination in Support of American Centrifuge Operating, LLC 

INFORMATION TRANSMITTED HERE WITH IS PROTECTED FROM PUBLIC 
DISCLOSURE AS SECURITY-RELATED INFORMATION PURSUANT TO 10 CFR 

2.390 

Dear Craig Erlanger: 

Wasson-ECE Instrumentation, Inc. (Wasson) has previously submitted their Electronic Foreign 
Ownership, Control, or Influence (e-FOCI) information to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC). Therefore, American Centrifuge Operating, LLC (ACO) hereby submits the 
Standard Practice Procedures Plan documentation as requested by the NRC, the Cognizant 
Security Office for Wasson, to request the issuance of a facility security clearance. 

Enclosure 1 contains the following information needed to grant a facility security clearance for 
Wasson: 

1. Standard Practice Procedures Plan 
2. Standard Practice Procedures Plan (SPPP) Information for Contractor Non-Possessing 

Facility Clearances 

Information transmitted herewith contains CUI // SP-SRI 
Security-Related Information-Withhold Under 10 CFR 2.390 
When separated from Enclosure 1, this letter is uncontrolled. 
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Craig Erlanger 
June 25, 2025 
ACO 25-0057, Page 2 

Enclosure 1 contains Security-Related Information; therefore, ACO requests this enclosure be 
withheld from public disclosure per 10 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 2.390(d)(l). 

ACO respectfully requests NRC review and determination of this FOCI information at NRC's 
earliest convenience. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (865) 241-7317. 

Enclosure: As stated 

cc: S. Bazian, NRC HQ 
T. Bluth, DOE Idaho 
J. Burns, DOE Idaho 
J. Downs, NRC HQ 
Y. Faraz, NRC HQ 
A. Ford, DOE Idaho 
E. Holmes, DOE Idaho 
J. Hutson, Contractor 
J. Lingard, DOE Idaho 
M. McAnulty, DOE Idaho 
L. Pitts, NRC Region II 
M. Reim, DOE-NE 
S. Rice, Contractor 
R. Ruppert, NRC HQ 
T. Vukovinsky, NRC Region II 
D. Woodyatt, NRC HQ 

Sincerely, 

~ ~umenacker 
Director, Corporate Security 
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